AGENDA
NOVEMBER 15, 2022
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

The Enterprise City Council will convene in Regular Session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, November 15, 2022
in the Council Chambers at City Hall.

| 20 B D 67\ B N President
OPENING PRAYER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. .......uuiiiiiiiiiieiieiniiieeeniesseanaans President
APPROV AL OF AGEN D A . .ttt iiiieieetttteresssesertesesasssssiesesassssessssrassesses President

Call for a motion to approve the agenda of the meeting as submitted.
CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA........cccciuiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiciie e President

All matters listed within the Consent Agenda have been distributed to each member of the Council for
review, are considered to be routine, and will be enacted by one motion of the City Council with no
separate discussion. If separate discussion is desired on an item, that item may be removed from the
Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda by request of a member of the City Council. Call for
a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented:

e City Council Work Session Minutes of October 18, 2022
e City Council Meeting Minutes of November 1, 2022
e Contract Billings in the amount of $771,801.27 as follows:
Wiregrass Construction Company, Inc. -
Estimate No. 1 - $730,945.53 — Construction — FY22 Resurfacing/Phase III (A)
Poly, Inc. -
Invoice No. 19511 - $34,605.74 — Engineering/Design — FY22 Resurfacing/Phase III (A)
Fine Geddie & Associates, LLC -
Invoice No. 1769 - $6,250.00 — Contract Services — November 2022

RECOGNITION OF FIRE DEPARTMENT PROMOTION........ccotiiiiiiiniiiiiiiieecceee President

Recognize Mayor Cooper and Fire Chief Christopher Davis for the badge pinning of newly promoted Fire
Captain Bobby Hice.

CONSIDER PERMIT/STREET CLOSURE REQUEST.......ccoiiiiiiiiiineeceeeene, President
(Main Street Enterprise/2022 Whoville Celebration)

Call for a motion to approve the following permit request as submitted:

2022 Whoville Celebration

Event Time/Date: 10:00 a.m. —4:00 p.m., Saturday, December 3, 2022

Rain Date: Saturday, December 10, 2022

Street Closure: 7:00 am. — 5:00 p.m.

Closure Area: On East College to Railroad, West College to Edwards Street, Easy Street to Edwards
Street and West Grubbs to Edwards Street.

Street Closure: 8:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m.

Closure Area: On North and South Main from Lee Street to Harrison Street (Prior street closure obtained
Jfrom ALDOT)

**Previously approved by the Council on April 5, 2022. Amended to include additional street closures
and an additional hour of street closure for this event.

PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR (Persons allowed 3 minutes to address the Council)................. President
STAFF REPORTS. .. eiuitititititietitatatieereseeseettieestieasanenssrsasesssssnsssstesssestsestossssnss President
OLD BUSINESS

PUBLIC HEARING & CONSIDERATION/ORDINANCE 11-01-22-A.......civiieiiinniinninnenn President

(Regulation of Short-Term Rentals)

Call for a public hearing prior to consideration of Ordinance 11-01-22-A, providing for regulations
associated with short-term rentals.

At the close of the hearing, call for consideration of Ordinance 11-01-22-A.



CONSIDERATION OF BIDS FOR NEW RECREATION CENTER........c..ccccccieniennennennnn.. President

The following were the bids received for the new recreation center:

Base Bid Total of All Alternates & Base Bid
Bear Brothers $21,660,000.00 $27,776,000.00
Rabren General Construction $20,568,000.00 $25,990,000.00
Whaley Construction $19,593,280.00 $23,162,394.00
Wyatt Sasser Construction $21,147,193.00 $27,010,494.00

The City Engineer recommends that the City Council accept the low bid, Whaley Construction, in the
contract amount of $23,162,394.00 subject to and conditioned upon mutual agreement between the bidder
and the City after review and approval by the Mayor, City Administrator, City Engineer, and City
Attorney, as to a suitable contract for the work.

NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC HEARING & CONSIDERATION/RESOLUTION 11-15-22......ccciiiiiiiiiiiieninininn President
(Economic Development Grant Agreement)

Call for a public hearing, as advertised, prior to consideration of Resolution 11-15-22 regarding the
consideration and approval of certain economic development incentives to be granted by the City to
Aronov Realty Developer, Inc. and Johnston Enterprise Shopping Center, LLC. The public benefit
sought to be achieved by such incentives are the economic growth and anticipated increase in new
employment, tax revenues and other benefits which will directly benefit the City and serve a valid and
sufficient public purpose.

Close the public hearing and call for consideration of Resolution 11-15-22, providing for the authorization
to grant public funds and things of value not to exceed $655,000.00 to Aronov Realty Developer, Inc. and
Johnston Enterprise Shopping Center, LLC to renovate and/or redevelop a commercial retail center or
portions thereof at Enterprise Shopping Center, subject to the terms of the agreement.

REVIEW & CONSIDER RESOLUTION 11-15-22-A.....ccciiiniiiiiiiiiieniiiiiiiiiniieieiiiennnn. President
(Mutual Aid Consortium Agreement/AAFC)

Introduce and call for consideration of Resolution 11-15-22-A, authorizing the execution of a mutual aid
consortium agreement between the Alabama Association of Fire Chiefs and the City of Enterprise. The
agreement provides for an understanding between and among public fire protection agencies of Alabama
in the provision and reception of resources, equipment, and personnel for response to natural or man-
made disasters, acts of war or unrest, or other emergencies requiring outside assistance. Resolution 11-
15-22-A further authorizes the Mayor or Fire Chief to execute the agreement.

REVIEW & CONSIDER RESOLUTION 11-15-22-B.......ccciuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeneees President
(Annual Employee Compensation)

Introduce and call for consideration of Resolution 11-15-22-B, providing for an annual one-time
compensation adjustment of $150 to all full-time employees and $75 adjustment to all part-time and
seasonal employees of the City of Enterprise to be paid in the month of December.

REVIEW & CONSIDER RESOLUTION 11-15-22-C....c.civiiiiininiiiiiiiiniiininiiiiinanineenenns President
(Severe Weather Preparedness Sales Tax Holiday)

Introduce and call for consideration of Resolution 11-15-22-C, providing for the adoption of the “Severe
Weather Preparedness Sales Tax Holiday” as Per Act 2012-256 beginning at 12:01 a.m. on Friday,
February 24, 2023, and ending at midnight on Sunday, February 26, 2023. Covered items include, among
other things, batteries, tarps, plywood and radios with a sales price of $60.00 or less.

REVIEW & CONSIDER RESOLUTION 11-15-22-D....iviiiiniiiiniiiiiiniieiiiiiireeeeeeniaianans President
(Appoint Municipal Judge)

Introduce and call for consideration of Resolution 11-15-22-D, appointing Paul Sherling as part-time
Municipal Judge for a two-year term per the provisions of the Resolution.



REQUEST PERMISSION TO SEEK BIDS.......cuitiiiiiiiiiiiie e eereeee e e e President
(Bay Doors/Fire Department)

Introduce and call for consideration of a request from Fire Chief Christopher Davis to seek bids on nine
(9) bay door replacements at Central Fire Station (lower building). The request is a budgeted item in the
FY 2023 budget.

INTRODUCE ABC LICENSE REQUEST.......otitiiiiiiiieieieeeet e eieieee e e e e e aaenans President
(Blue Rose LLC)

Introduce a request from Blue Rose LLC d/b/a Big Blue Catfish Phil AM Bistro, for a restaurant retail
liquor license located at 1016 Rucker Boulevard, and call for a public hearing to be held at the regular
meeting scheduled for December 6, 2022.

MA Y OR S REP O R T ...cueiiiittiii it ettt ettt ettt st tetessasssteetesssssesessesnsessessesnnes President

COUNCIL MEMBERS COMMENTS... .ottt e President

ADDENDUM:




TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

FROM: BEVERLY SWEENLEY, CITY CLERK

RE: CONSENT AGENDA FOR NOVEMBER 15, 2022 COUNCIL MEETING
DATE: NOVEMBER 10, 2022

By approving the Consent Agenda, you will cumulatively approve the following items as presented
in your packets:

A. The minutes of the October 18, 2022 Work Session.
B. The minutes of the November 1, 2022 Regular Session.

C. Contract Billings in the amount of $771,801.27 as follows:
Wiregrass Construction Company, Inc. -
Estimate No. 1 - $730,945.53 — Construction — FY22 Resurfacing/Phase III (A)
Poly, Inc. -
Invoice No. 19511 - $34,605.74 — Engineering/Design — FY22 Resurfacing/Phase III (A)
Fine, Geddie & Associates, LLC -
Invoice No. 1769 - $6,250.00 — Contract Services — November 2022



CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MINUTES OF OCTOBER 18, 2022

The Enterprise City Council convened in Work Session at 5:00 p.m., Tuesday, October 18, 2022 in the
Council Chambers at City Hall. Notice of the meeting was posted as Per Act 2005-40 Code of Alabama.

PRESENT: Council President Turner Townsend, District #5
Council President Pro-Tem Sonya W. Rich, District #1
Council Member Eugene Goolsby, District #2
Council Member Greg Padgett, District #3
Council Member Scotty Johnson, District #4

ALSO PRESENT: Mayor William E. Cooper
City Administrator Jonathan Tullos
City Clerk Beverly Sweeney was present and kept the minutes.
City Attorney Rainer Cotter
Glenn Morgan, Consulting Engineer
Jason Fondren, KPS Group
City Department Heads

ROLL CALL - Council President Townsend noted that all Council Members were present.
The following items were discussed:

REVIEW OF AGENDA

Council President Townsend requested a review of the October 18, 2022 Council Meeting agenda.
Following review and discussion, no additions, deletions, or changes were requested.

KPS UPDATE — Comprehensive Plan

Jason Fondren, representing KPS Group, provided an interim review of the proposed Long-Term
Comprehensive Plan. The proposed plan provides for analysis of the city’s existing conditions and
addresses long term plans regarding such areas as infrastructure, transportation needs, public facilities,
zoning, subdivision regulations, land use and acquisition, and economic development, among other
things. Following discussion, Council Members agreed to hold a dedicated Work Session in November to
further discuss and provide feedback on the proposed plan.

CAPITAL PROJECTS UPDATE

City Administrator Jonathan Tullos and Barry Mott, Public Works Director/City Engineer, briefed the
Council on current, upcoming, and ongoing projects throughout the city.

PROPOSED USE AGREEMENT (EFUMC/Family Life Center)

City Administrator Jonathan Tullos informed Council of a proposed agreement with Enterprise First
United Methodist Church, providing for the use of the EFUMC Family Life Center facility for city
basketball programs. Council Members will consider the proposed agreement at the November 1, 2022
Council Meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business before the Council, the President declared the Work Session adjourned at
5:55 p.m.

Turner Townsend Beverly Sweeney
Council President City Clerk



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 1, 2022

The Enterprise City Council convened in Regular Session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, November 1, 2022 in the
Council Chambers at City Hall.

PRESENT: Council President Turner Townsend, District #5
Council President Pro-Tem Sonya W. Rich, District #1
Council Member Eugene Goolsby, District #2
Council Member Greg Padgett, District #3
Council Member Scotty Johnson, District #4

ABSENT: Mayor William E. Cooper

ALSO PRESENT: City Administrator Jonathan Tullos
City Clerk Beverly Sweeney was present and kept the minutes.

ROLL CALL — Council President Townsend noted that all Council Members were present.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

The President called for a motion to approve the agenda of the meeting as submitted. A motion was made
by Council Member Johnson, seconded by Council Member Padgett, to approve the agenda of the
meeting as submitted. The vote being: Rich — Aye; Goolsby — Aye; Padgett — Aye; Johnson — Aye;
Townsend — Aye. The President declared the motion carried.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA
The President called for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented:

¢ City Council Work Session Minutes of October 4, 2022
e City Council Meeting Minutes of October 18, 2022
e Accounts Payable (A2) for September 2022 in the amount of $127,716.83 as follows:

City of Enterprise - $60,894.32 Water Works Board - $66,822.51
e Accounts Payable (A1) for October 2022 in the amount of $645,189.94 as follows:
City of Enterprise - $488,898.10 Water Works Board - $156,291.84

e Contract Billings in the amount of $193,393.80 as follows:
Blankenship Contracting, Inc. -
Estimate No. 4 - $150,699.23 — Construction — Hwy 167N Sewer Utilities Relocation
Poly, Inc. -
Invoice No. 19491 - $20,824.19 — Engineering Services — Hwy 167N Sewer Utilities Relocation
Invoice No. 19493 - $2,402.54 — Preliminary Engineering — DCIP Grant Application
Invoice No. 19494 - $8,622.39 — Preliminary Engineering — ADEM SRF Preapplication
KPS Group -
Invoice No. 7 - $10,845.45 — Contract Planning Services — September 2022

e Request to Dispose of Inventory/Equipment as follows:
Parks & Recreation
(1) Hitachi 12 Volt Battery, Drill Charger & Flashlight — City ID #9702
(1) Honda GX390 Pressure Washer — City ID #9795
(1) Honda GX390 Pressure Washer — City ID #9796

A motion was made by Council Member Goolsby, seconded by Council Member Rich, to approve the
Consent Agenda as presented. The vote being: Rich — Aye; Goolsby — Aye; Padgett — Aye; Johnson —
Aye; Townsend — Aye. The President declared the motion carried.

PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR (Persons allowed 3 minutes to address the Council)

Gina Esparza, a citizen, urged Council to allow short-term rental owners the opportunity to discuss the
proposed short-term rental ordinance prior to voting.

STAFF REPORTS
No reports were presented.

OLD BUSINESS

PUBLIC HEARING & CONSIDERATION/ORDINANCE 10-04-22 (Amend Zoning Ordinance)

The President called for a public hearing prior to consideration of Ordinance 10-04-22, providing to
amend Table 4-1 of the Enterprise Zoning Ordinance(s) to add certain allowed uses in Planned Business
District (PBD), Highway Commercial District (B-3), Light Industry District (M-1), Industrial Park
District (M-2) and General Industry District (M-3) and to amend use definitions. No comments were
offered. The President closed the hearing and called for consideration of Ordinance 10-04-22.



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 1, 2022 Page 2

PUBLIC HEARING/ORDINANCE 10-04-22 (Continued):

A motion was made by Council Member Padgett, seconded by Council Member Johnson, to adopt
Ordinance 10-04-22. The vote being: Rich — Aye; Goolsby — Aye; Padgett — Aye; Johnson — Aye;
Townsend — Aye. The President declared the motion carried and Ordinance 10-04-22 duly passed and
adopted.

PUBLIC HEARING & CONSIDERATION/ORDINANCE 10-04-22-A (Howell Rezone)

The President called for a public hearing prior to consideration of Ordinance 10-04-22-A, providing for
the rezone of 18.757 acres of land owned by Brent Howell from AGRIC-2 (Agriculture District) to PBD
(Planned Business District) located off of Shellfield Road. No comments were offered. The President
closed the hearing and called for consideration of Ordinance 10-04-22-A.

A motion was made by Council Member Rich, seconded by Council Member Goolsby, to adopt
Ordinance 10-04-22-A. The vote being: Rich — Aye; Goolsby — Aye; Padgett — Aye; Johnson — Nay;
Townsend — Aye. The President declared the motion carried and Ordinance 10-04-22-A duly passed and
adopted.

PUBLIC HEARING & CONSIDERATION/ORDINANCE 10-18-22 (Authorizing Operation of Medical
Cannabis Dispensing Sites)

The President called for a public hearing prior to consideration of Ordinance 10-18-22, authorizing the
operation of medical cannabis dispensing sites within the corporate limits of the City of Enterprise as per
the provisions of Act 21-450 of the Alabama Legislature. No comments were offered. The President
closed the hearing and called for consideration of Ordinance 10-18-22.

A motion was made by Council Member Goolsby, seconded by Council Member Rich, to adopt
Ordinance 10-18-22. The vote being: Rich — Aye; Goolsby — Aye; Padgett — Nay; Johnson — Aye;
Townsend — Aye. The President declared the motion carried and Ordinance 10-18-22 duly passed and
adopted.

PUBLIC HEARING & CONSIDERATION/ORDINANCE 10-18-22-A (Amend Business License Code)

The President called for a public hearing prior to consideration of Ordinance 10-18-22-A, providing for
an amendment to Ordinance 08-17-21-C relating to the implementation of a new business license code.
The amendment calls for the addition of NAICS Codes 238990, 311811, 518210, 541611, 541850, and
561510 in Section 31, adjusts Schedule R, and amends portions of Fee Schedules D, E, and V in Section
32 of the business license code. No comments were offered. The President closed the hearing and called
for consideration of Ordinance 10-18-22-A.

A motion was made by Council Member Johnson, seconded by Council Member Rich, to adopt
Ordinance 10-18-22-A. The vote being: Rich — Aye; Goolsby — Aye; Padgett — Aye; Johnson — Aye;
Townsend — Aye. The President declared the motion carried and Ordinance 10-18-22-A duly passed and
adopted.

REVIEW & CONSIDER BID RECOMMENDATION (Asbestos Removal & Abatement/M.N. “Jug”
Brown Rec. Center)

The President introduced and called for consideration of a recommendation from City Engineer/Public
Works Director Barry Mott to award Bid Requisition No. 2022-06 for the removal and abatement of
asbestos and other hazardous materials at the M.N. “Jug” Brown Recreation Center to West Alabama
Contracting, Inc. in the amount of $32,950.00. Other bids received are as follows:

e Montgomery Environmental, Inc. $53,400.00

A motion was made by Council Member Rich, seconded by Council Member Goolsby, to award Bid
Requisition No. 2022-06 for the removal and abatement of asbestos and other hazardous materials at the
M.N. “Jug” Brown Recreation Center to West Alabama Contracting, Inc. in the amount of $32,950.00.
The vote being: Rich — Aye; Goolsby — Aye; Padgett — Aye; Johnson — Aye; Townsend — Aye. The
President declared the motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS
INTRODUCE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

The President introduced for the record, a recommendation from the Enterprise Planning Commission to
approve the following request for the rezone of property:

e A request by Lynette DeJesus on behalf of Danny Lane for the rezoning of .231 acres of land
from R-65 (Residential District) to TH-1 (Townhouse District) located off of Gundy Lane.



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 1, 2022 Page 3
INTRODUCE ORDINANCE 11-01-22 (L.ane Rezone)

The President introduced Ordinance 11-01-22, providing for the rezone of .231 acres of land owned by
Danny Lane from R-65 (Residential District) to TH-1 (Townhouse District) located off Gundy Lane and
called for a public hearing to be held at the regular meeting scheduled for December 6, 2022.

INTRODUCE ORDINANCE 11-01-22-A (Regulation of Short-Term Rentals)

The President introduced Ordinance 11-01-22-A, providing for regulations associated with short-term
rentals. Council President Townsend announced that Ordinance 11-01-22-A would layover for
consideration at the regular meeting scheduled for November 15, 2022.

AUTHORIZE MAYOR TO EXECUTE USE AGREEMENT (EFUMC/Family Life Center)

The President called for a motion to authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement with Enterprise First
United Methodist Church, providing for the use of the EFUMC Family Life Center facility for city
basketball programs, as per the terms of the use agreement.

A motion was made by Council Member Padgett, seconded by Council Member Johnson, to authorize the
Mayor to execute the agreement as submitted. The vote being: Rich — Aye; Goolsby — Aye; Padgett —
Aye; Johnson — Aye; Townsend — Aye. The President declared the motion carried.

REQUEST TO CLOSE CITY OFFICES FOR ANNUAL EMPLOYEE LUNCHEON

The President introduced and called for consideration of a request from Human Resources Director
Christina Meissner to close all city offices from 11:00 a.m. until 1:00 p.m. on Wednesday, December 14,
2022, to allow city employees to participate in the annual Christmas luncheon to be held at the Enterprise
Civic Center.

A motion was made by Council Member Goolsby, seconded by Council Member Rich, to approve the
request as submitted. The vote being: Rich — Aye; Goolsby — Aye; Padgett — Aye; Johnson — Aye;
Townsend — Aye. The President declared the motion carried.

SET CHRISTMAS HOLIDAY SCHEDULE

The President introduced and called for consideration of a request from Human Resources Director
Christina Meissner that the Christmas Eve holiday for city employees be observed on Friday, December
23", Christmas will be observed on Monday, December 26%.

A motion was made by Council Member Padgett, seconded by Council Member Johnson, to approve the
request as submitted. The vote being: Rich — Aye; Goolsby — Aye; Padgett — Aye; Johnson — Aye;
Townsend — Aye. The President declared the motion carried.

COUNCIL MEMBERS COMMENTS

Council Members commended those involved in making the Halloween weekend festivities a success and
thanked meeting attendees and citizens watching online.

MAYOR'’S REPORT

Council President Townsend presented announcements on behalf of Mayor Cooper, who was attending
the 2™ Congressional Business Meeting in Dothan.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business before the Council, the President declared the Regular Session adjourned
at 6:20 p.m.

Turner Townsend Beverly Sweeney
Council President City Clerk



CONTRACT BILLINGS REGISTER
NOVEMBER 15, 2022

. Wiregrass Construction Company, Inc. -
Estimate No. 1 - $730,945.53 — Construction — FY22 Resurfacing/Phase III (A)

. Poly, Inc. -

Invoice No. 19511 - $34,605.74 — Engineering/Design — FY22 Resurfacing/Phase III (A)

. Fine Geddie & Associates, LLC -

Invoice No. 1769 - $6,250.00 — Contract Services — November 2022

TOTAL CONTRACT BILLINGS - $771,801.27



FY22 RESURFACING IMPROVEMENTS / PHASE III (,Pﬁ) ESTIMATE NO. \ (CONT.)

(A) Original Contract Amount . . . ........... .......... ... . .. .. :q $3,995,328.50

{B) Plus: Additions Scheduled in Change Orders . . . . . s

(C) Less: Deductions Scheduled in Change Order . .. ... .. ....... ...,

(D) Adjusted Contract Amountto Date. . . ........... ... ... ... ... ... $3,995,328.50

ANALYSIS OF WORK PERFORMED:

(A) Cost of original contract work performedtodate. . ... ... .. ... . . . .. $812 161.70

(B) Change Order work performed todate. . .. . ...... .. .. .. ..

(C) Total Cost of work performed todate. .. ....... ... . ... . . Sy 5 4 $812,161.70

(D) Stored Materials. . . ... ... ...

(E) Subtotal of Items (c)and (d). .. ....... . ... .. ... ... L a s $812,161.70
(F) Less: Amount retained in accordance with contractterms .. ... .. ... . .. $81,216.17
(G) Net amount earned on contract work todate . . . .. ... ... R " $730,945.53

(H) Less: Amount of previous payments. . .... ... ... .. ... . .

(I) BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT. ... ....... ......... . SRS B $730,945.53

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION
According to the best of my knowledge and belief, | certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Periodic
Estimate for Partial Payment are correct; that all work has been performed and/or materials supplied in full accordance
with the requirements of the referenced contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or
additions; that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the contract account up to and including the last day of the
period covered by this Periodic Estimate; that no part of the "Balance Due this Payment” has been received, and that the
undersigned and his subcontractors have complied with all the labor provisions of said contract.

| further certify that the labor and materials listed on this request for payment have been used in the construction of this
work or that all materials included in this request for payment and not yet incorporated into the construction are now on
the site or stored at an approved location; and payment received from the last request for payment has been used to
make payments to all first tier subcontractors and suppliers except as listed below.

P~ l0-30.22

Jamey Pédget, AssistéAtSecretary Date

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION

| certify that | have checked the above Periodic Estimate for Partial Payment and that to the best of my knowledge and
belief it is a true and correct statement of work performed and/or material supplied by the Contractor; and that partial
payment claim and requested by the Contractor is correctly computed on the basis of work performed and/or material
sqppli date. r

A L H/n/zow_

Morgan, .E.,-Poy, Inc. ! Dhte

P.E. Project No. 11-460 Page 3 of 3






